
 
 

OCTOBER 12, 2016 
 
 

 
Re:    201608-16, CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE 2016 LMIG PROGRAM 
 
 
Dear Respondent(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 201608-16, CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE 2016 LMIG PROGRAM.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 201608-16, CITY 
OF STOCKBRIDGE 2016 LMIG PROGRAM referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Purchasing Specialist 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



201608-16, CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE 2016 LMIG PROGRAM 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 
The submittal deadline for the proposal listed above has been extended from 
Friday, October 14, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. to the date listed below.  The new quote 
opening date is as follows: 
 
  Wednesdays, October 19, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. E.S.T. 
 

 
Attached hereto are responses to questions submitted in reference 
to the above ITB. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-
responsive. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Finance Department - 
Purchasing Division, City of Stockbridge, 4640 Henry Boulevard, Stockbridge, 
Georgia 30281 by the RFP due date and time October 19, 2016 before 2:00 
P.M. local prevailing time. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2016. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
 



Questions regarding 201608-16, City of Stockbridge 2016 LMIG Program: 
 

1) Item #9 states that the Shoulder Building will be 4’ wide minimum. 
Shouldn’t the description be 4’ wide maximum?  
 
Response:  The 4’ width is a maximum, actual width to be determined by 
field conditions. 
 

2) Based on the 45 calendar day completion this project will be performed in 
December and January. Would the City of Stockbridge consider making 
the completion for this project 180 calendar days, which would give the 
contractor some warmer temperatures to perform this work?    
 
Response: No. The Contractor must begin work from the issuance of the 
Notice to Proceed (NTP) for forty-five (45) days and the Contractor must 
record all inclement days (according to FLSA (Fair Labor Standard Act)) 
and the project manager will allow for additional work days; any days that 
are over the normal standard deviation for inclement weather for each 
month of services being provided. 
 

3) All of the resurfacing is being performed with 12.5mm Superpave mix. 
Since this paving will be performed in the winter months and most of the 
roads to be paved on this project are in subdivisions and have cul de sacs 
at the end, would the City of Stockbridge consider changing the 
resurfacing mix form 12.5mm to a 9.5mm TP1 or TP2?   
 
Response:  The Contractor shall submit the bid as listed.  Change in 
materials due to weather will be addressed if actual construction 
conditions warrant a modification. 

 
4) Would the City consider changing the topping from 12.5MM to 9.5MM?   

 
Response:  The Contractor shall submit the bid as listed.  Change in 
materials due to weather will be addressed if actual construction 
conditions warrant a modification. 
 

5) The contract time is listed as 45 days and it is anticipated this work will still 
take place late this year.    Would the city consider extending the date of 
completion into some point in the spring time?    
 
The Contractor must begin work from the issuance of the Notice to 
Proceed (NTP) for forty-five (45) days and the Contractor must record all 
inclement days (according to FLSA (Fair Labor Standard Act)) and the 
project manager will allow for additional work days; any days that are over 
the normal standard deviation for inclement weather for each month of 
services being provided. 



6) With the 45 days for the contract time please clarify how the contractor will 
be paid for the 1,500 LF of shoulder backfill and grassing if this work is 
indeed to be done late this fall/early winter?   The grass will not grow at 
that point late in the season.   
 
Response:  The Contractor is required to provide winter spec grassing 
with temporary and unhulled permanent seeding in accordance with 
GDOT. 
 

7) On page 1 of the ITB it says “Sealed Bids (5 original copies) will be 
received by the City of Stockbridge at 4640 North Henry Boulevard, 
Stockbridge, Georgia 30281 until 2:00 PM local time, Friday, October 14, 
2016, and then publicly opened and read aloud” but in the Pre-Bid you 
stated you wanted 1 Original and 5 Copies. Please clarify what the City 
wants.   
 
Response: The Contractor must submit One (1) original document and all 
of its content and make Five (5) copies of that original documentation and 
seal it prior to turning it in on Wednesday, October 19, 2016 at 2:00 PM 
EST. 

 


